MAUER’S MARINA

Peter R. Mauer
1516 Hwy V
Sturtevant, WI 53177
262-886-4050

October 1, 2007

City Attorney
730 Washington Ave.
Racine, WI 53403

Dear Sir;

I would like to renew the lease agreement between the City
of Racine and Mauer’s Marina for the property located at the end
of Superior Street. I am requesting the same terms except, the
lessee’s name changed to, Peter R. Mauer. The insurance will be
in my name. Any information or requests should be addressed to
me at the above address.

Sincerely,

Peter R. Mauer

RECEIVED
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